CASE ACTION NOTE el SINy

DATE: April 22, 1908

TO: Kim Pens, Division of Lagal SBervices
Tommy Wiliams, Division of Communications

FROM: Sandy Simmens, Division of Records and Reporting
RE: Dockst No.: 941240-T - Appiication for certificaie to provide interenchange
telscommunications

service by GTE Telecommunication Services incorporated.

To the Division indicated in the ieft margin: Plaass teks the aclions checked below in the record of the
referenced cowe.

ALL 1. [X] Case REOPENED and piaced in ACTIVE status to aliow issuance of smendatory order to
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cofrect company name.

OPR changed o ____

OCR changed to __

Enter the following in CMS comments: “Order , 1 [ ,requires the company to
maks refunds and Sle certain relsled reports. _____is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's compiiance or hon-compliasnce and recommended further actions.”
Enter the following n CMS comments: “Order ., _/ [/ ., authorizes the issuance

of sscuriies and raquires the mmplnytoﬂo-oomummmn ropnn within 90 days of
such lssuance. AFA i to monitor and advise sl concemed of recommended further

actions.”
Enter the following iIn CMS comments: *

e _LEGE8 [X] Piease issue amendstory order by 8/16/88.
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